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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) # YC-2024-7744796 
 

Law Enforcement Tactical Training Equipment  
 

Responses provided by issuers to submitted Vendor questions 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

Date: December 31, 2024  

The RFP documents are modified and/or clarified as follows. All other 
informaƟon remains unchanged to the original bid documents.  

 
DISCLAIMER 

The parƟcipaƟng parƟes of this RFP (“the ParƟes”) have contributed the responses to the informaƟon 
requests made by potenƟal proposers. Tremendous Ɵme, effort and coordinaƟon have gone into the 
preparaƟon of these responses.  Similar quesƟons have been combined and responses have been 
provided.  However, the ParƟes recognize and understand that potenƟal proposers may sƟll need to 
make their own assumpƟons in certain areas of their response and potenƟally add certain caveats in 
responding to the RFP. 

The RFP is not an offer to contract or award grant funds.  The ParƟes assume no responsibility for the 
cost incurred by a proposer to respond to this RFP. All responses generated by this RFP become the 
property of the ParƟes. 

Every effort has been made to provide accurate and current informaƟon; however, the ParƟes make no 
representaƟons or warranƟes whatsoever as to the content of the RFP, the quesƟons that have been 
posed, and the answers that have been provided, and disclaim any and all responsibility, including, but 
not limited to, any inaccuracies, context errors, or omissions. The ParƟes shall not be liable for damages 
associated with reliance on informaƟon provided through the RFP or the related quesƟons and answers.  

Any informaƟon, responses to quesƟons, comments, feedback, recommendaƟons, and/or inquiries to or 
from the ParƟes, (collecƟvely “InformaƟon”), are solely and exclusively intended to facilitate clear 
communicaƟon and a general understanding of what is being sought in the RFP.  The InformaƟon is not 
intended in any way to provide directly or indirectly advice, counsel, or guidance on the design and/or 
conduct of any proposal and the ParƟes take no responsibility for the design, content, and/or conduct of 
any proposal.  Any proposer who parƟcipates in any way in responding to the RFP is completely and 
exclusively responsible for all aspects of any such proposal and all related acƟviƟes.  

THE PARTIES DISCLAIM ALL LIABILITIES, LOSSES, JUDGMENTS, COSTS, DAMAGES, EXPENSES (INCLUDING 
REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES) DIRECT OR INDIRECT ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO SUBMISSION OF 
INFORMATION TO, OR PARTICIPATION IN, OR COMMENTS FROM THE COUNTY BY ANY PERSON FOR ANY 
PURPOSE.    
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Vendor SubmiƩed QuesƟons *** 

1. How many trainee headsets do you require for the VR system, just need the total number of 
trainees you are looking to run through the system at a Ɵme? 
ANSWER: 12 
 

2. What make and model of pistol is required and do they need to be dry fire or recoil? Also how 
many do you need?  
ANSWER: Several different models are used throughout our region. Glock and Sig may be most 
common. Replicas should funcƟon as closely as possible to the realism of actual 
tools/equipment.   Recoil is necessary. 

3. What make and model of the rifle is required and do they need to be dry fire or recoil? Also how 
many do you need?  
ANSWER: Several different models are used throughout our region. AR style may be most 
common. Replicas should funcƟon as closely as possible to the realism of actual 
tools/equipment.   Recoil is necessary. 

4. What model of TASER do you require and how many do you need?  
ANSWER: Several different models are used throughout our region. Probability of Axon-
serviceable CEWs (X26P, X2, T7 or T10) as most common. Replicas should funcƟon as closely as 
possible to the realism of actual tools/equipment. 
 

5. What model of OC do you require and how many do you need?  
ANSWER: Several different models are used throughout our region. Sabre Red 1.5 oz, MK-3 OC 
canister, other potenƟals. Replicas should funcƟon as closely as possible to the realism of actual 
tools/equipment.   
 

6. Do you intend to train with any less lethal devices such as TASER 10 and OC Spray? 
ANSWER:  Yes 

7. Also regarding the driving sim, our projecƟon based systems can be Ɵed into this if you wanted 
to integrate them together. We are the only company that offers this as a training feature for LE 
training. Would this be something you might be interested in me quoƟng for 
you? hƩps://www.faac.com/milo/virtual/driving-force/   
ANSWER:  Not at this Ɵme. 

8. Please provide the Technical Requirements spreadsheet. On page 8, under ExecuƟve Summary, 
the third to last paragraph states “Technical Requirements - This must include our completed 
Technical Requirements spreadsheet (see Appendix B) and any extended explanaƟons which 
may be needed for the vendor’s answers to parƟcular requirements” 
ANSWER: At this Ɵme, we have elected not to put forward this Technical Requirements 
spreadsheet. Thank you for being diligent in your efforts to comply with the aspects of this RFP.  
 
 
 


